

Station Plum Island, Wisconsin

Coast Guard Station #290

Location:	Near northeast point of Plum Island, 2 3/8 miles northwest by north of Pilot Island Light;
Date of Conveyance:	1895
Station Built:	1896
Fate:	Still in operation

Remarks:

None.

Keepers:

Ingar Olsen was appointed keeper on 17 FEB 1896 and transferred to Station Milwaukee on 29 JUN 1901.

Charles Carland was appointed keeper on 29 JUN 1901 and transferred to Station Old Chicago on 27 MAY 1902.

Frank E. Johnson was appointed keeper on 14 MAY 1902 and transferred to Station South Haven on 9 MAR 1905.

Michael Egle was appointed keeper on 18 JAN 1905 and transferred to Station Michigan City on 4 MAR 1908.

John P. Whelan was appointed keeper on 10 FEB 1908 and transferred to Station Sturgeon Bay Canal on 5 DEC 1910.

George C. Robinson was appointed keeper on 15 NOV 1910 and transferred to

Station Sturgeon Bay Canal on 22 SEP 1912.

Williamson Robinson was appointed keeper on 12 SEP 1912 and left in 1914.

Frederick M. Staal was appointed keeper in 1914 and left in 1915.

John Chrestensen was appointed keeper in 1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page]

Added: February 2001